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ADJUSTMENT OF CERTAIN DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN TITLE 11, UNITED STATES CODE

11 U.S.C.

Dollar amount to be adjusted New (adjusted) dollar amount

Section 109(e)—allowable debt limits for filing bankruptcy under Chap-
ter 13.
Section 303(b)—minimum aggregate claims needed for the com-
mencement of an involuntary bankruptcy:
(1)—in paragraph (1)
(2)—in paragraph (2)
Section 507(a)—priority claims:
(1)—in paragraph (3)
(2)—in paragraph (4)(B)(i) ..
(3)—in paragraph (5)
(4)—in paragraph (6)
Section 522(d)—value of property exemptions allowed to the debtor:
(1)—in paragraph (1) ...
(2)—in paragraph (2) ...
(3)—in paragraph (3)

(4)—in paragraph (4)
(5)—in paragraph (5) ..ccceooeeiiiiie e
(6)—in paragraph (6)
(7)—in paragraph (8)
(8)—in paragraph (11)(D)
Section 523(a)(2)(C)—"luxury goods and services” or cash advances
obtained by the consumer debtor within 60 days before the filing of
a bankruptcy petition, which are considered nondischargeable.

269,250 (each time it appears)
807,750 (each time it appears)

290,525 (each time it appears)
871,550 (each time it appears)

11,625
11,625

4,650
4,650
4,650
2,100

17,425
2,775
450
9,300
1,150
925
8,725
1,750
9,300
17,425
1,150 (each time it appears)

[FR Doc. 01-4106 Filed 2—16—01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 2210-55-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decrees
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on January
5, 2001, a proposed consent decree in
United States v. Reland Mark Johnson,
Civ. Action No. 01-CV-005 (D.WY) was
lodged with the United States District
Court for the District of Wyoming.

In this action, the United States is
recovering past response costs, pursuant
to the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C. 9601 et seq.
in connection with the R. J. Refinery
Site located in La Barge, Wyoming. The
consent decree that was lodged would
resolve the United States’ claims against
Reland Mark Johnson (“Johnson™).
Johnson will pay to the United States
$5,000 to resolve claims against him and
the settlement is based on Johnson’s
limited financial resources. The consent
decree includes covenants not to sue by
the United States under section 107 of
CERCLA.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the proposed consent decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General of the

Environment and Natural Resources
Division, PO Box 7611, U.S. Department
of Justice, Washington, DC 20044,
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20530, and should refer to United States
v. Johnson, D.]J. Ref. 90-11-3-07235.
The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, 2120 Capitol Ave.
Cheyenne, WY, and at U.S. EPA Region
VIII, 999 18th Street, Denver, CO 80202—
2405. A copy of the consent decree may
also be obtained by mail from the
Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611,
U.S. Department of Justice, Washington,
DC 20044-7611. In requesting a copy,
please enclose a check in the amount of
$4.25 (25 cents per page reproduction
cost) payable to the Consent Decree
Library.

Bob Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01-4061 Filed 2—16-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Comprehensive
Environmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act
(*“CERCLA")

Notice is hereby given that a proposed
consent decree in United States and
New Jersey Department of
Environmental Protection v. Marisol,

Inc., Civ. Action No. 94-3687 (D.N.].),
was lodged on January 19, 2001 with the
United States District Court for the
District of New Jersey. The consent
decree concerns hazardous waste
contamination at the Lang Property
Superfund Site (the “Site”), located in
Pemberton Township, New Jersey. The
consent decree would resolve Marisol,
Incorporated’s (““Marisol”) liability for
reimbursement of past response costs
incurred by the United States in
connection with the Site. The United
States filed a complaint on behalf of the
United States Environmental Protection
Agency (“EPA”) against Marisol. The
consent decree requires Marisol to
reimburse the EPA Hazardous
Substance Superfund $9,787,500.00 for
its past costs pertaining to the Site.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611, and should refer to United
States and New Jersey Department of
Environmental Protection v. Marisol,
Inc., DOJ Ref. # 90-11-2-519A.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey, 402 East State St., Room 502,
Trenton, New Jersey, 08608 (contact
Assistant United States Attorney Irene
Dowdy); and the Region II Office of the
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Environmental Protection Agency, 290
Broadway, New York, New York 10007—
1866 (contact Assistant Regional
Counsel Patricia Hick). A copy of the
proposed consent decree may be
obtained by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, PO Box 7611,
Washington, DC 20044-7611. In
requesting a copy please refer to the
referenced case and enclose a check in
the amount of $7.50 (25 cents per page
reproduction costs), payable to the
Consent Decree Library.

Bruce S. Gelber,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01-4060 Filed 2—16—01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

In accordance with 28 CFR 50.7,
notice is hereby given that on February
1, 2001, a proposed consent decree in
United States v. Natural Gas Pipeline
Company of America, Civil Action No.
99-S-2419, was lodged with the United
States District Court for the District of
Colorado.

In this action, the United States
sought civil penalties for alleged
violations of Section 113(b) of the Clean
Air Act (CAA), 42 U.S.C. 7413(b),
resulting from the alleged failure of
Natural Gas Pipeline Company of
America (NGPL) to obtain a Prevention
of Significant Deterioration (PSD)
permit from the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) before
construction in May 1979 of a natural
gas compressor station, the Akron
Compressor Station (also known as the
“Niobrara Compressor Station”), located
in Washington County, Colorado. The
United States also alleges that NGPL
operated the Akron Compressor Station
as a major stationary source in violation
of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 7413, without an
appropriate PSD permit, and without
application of best available control
technology.

Under tﬁe terms of the proposed
consent decree, NGPL will pay a civil
penalty of $215,000 for alleged
violations of the CAA PSD program, and
implement a Supplemental
Environmental Project (SEP) that will be
valued at $100,000 in order to resolve
the United States’ claims. The SEP
requires NGPL to install equipment on
two gas-fired compressor engines at the
Crystal River Compressor Station in
Glenwood Springs, Colorado, and on
two gas-fired compressor engines at the
Well Draw Compressor Station in

Converse County, Wyoming. When the
SEP is completed, total nitrogen oxide
(NOx reductions at the two stations are
expected to be about 400 tons per year
(TPY). The proposed consent decree
does not require that NGPL take any
injunctive measures because NGPL no
longer owns the Akron Compressor
Station at issue in this case.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree for a period of thirty (30)
days from the date of this publication.
Comments should be addressed to the
Acting Assistant Attorney General for
the Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20530, and should refer
to United States v. Natural Gas Pipeline
Company of America, Civil Action No.
99-S-2419, and Department of Justice
Reference No. 90-5—-2—-1-06728.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, 1225 17th Street, Suite
700, Denver, CO 80202; and at U.S. EPA
Region VIII, 999 18th Street, Denver,
Colorado 80202. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may be obtained by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. In
requesting a copy, please enclose a
check in the amount of $7.50 (25 cents
per page reproduction cost) payable to
the Consent Decree Library.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division, U.S. Department
of Justice.

[FR Doc. 01-4062 Filed 2—-16-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—VSI Alliance

Notice is hereby given that, on
October 26, 2000, pursuant to section
6(a) of the National Cooperative
Research and Production Act of 1993,
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (“the Act”), VSI
Alliance has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Steve Burchfiel, Austin,
TX; Canon, Inc., Kawasaki, JAPAN;
Embedded Solutions Ltd., Oxford,

UNITED KINGDOM,; eSilicon Corp.,
Palo Alto, CA; Duolog Technologies
Limited, Dublin, IRELAND; Hewlett-
Packard Company, Palo Alto, CA;
Edward Lee, Berkeley, CA; Ian
Mackintosh, San Jose, CA; Nsine
Limited, Reading, UNITED KINGDOM;
NurLogic Design, Inc., San Diego, CA;
Semiconductor Technology Academic
Research Center (STARC), Tokyo,
JAPAN; The Athena Group, Inc.,
Gainesville, FL; and Verisity Design,
Inc., Mountain View, CA have been
added as parties to this venture. Also,
Advanced Bytes & Rights Ltd., Bristol,
UNITED KINGDOM,; Cogency
Technology, Inc., Toronto, Ontario,
CANADA; EnThink, Inc., Santa Clara,
CA; Institute of Microelectronics,
Singapore, SINGAPORE; Integrated
Chipware, Reston, VA; Seagate
Technology, Scotts Valley, CA;
Synthesis Corp., Osaka, JAPAN; and
Unisys Corp., San Diego, CA have been
dropped as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and VSI Alliance
intends to file additional written
notification disclosing all changes in
membership.

On November 29, 1996, VSI Alliance
filed its original notification pursuant to
section 6(a) of the Act. The Department
of Justice published a notice in the
Federal Register pursuant to section
6(b) of the Act on March 4, 1997 (62 FR
9812).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on July 13, 2000. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on October 3, 2000 (65 FR 59018).

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 01-4063 Filed 2—16-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-11-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comment Requested

ACTION: Notice of information collection
under review; Extension of a currently
approved collection; Application for
procurement quota for controlled
substances (DEA Form 250).

The Department of Justice, Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA), has
submitted the following information
collection request for review and
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